OFFICE OF PERSONNEL **MANAGEMENT**

Proposed Collection: Comment Request for Review of an Expiring Information Collection: RI 25-49

AGENCY: Office of Personnel

Management. **ACTION:** Notice.

SUMMARY: In accordance with the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (Pub. L. 104-13, May 22, 1995), this notice announces that the Office of Personnel Management (OPM) intends to submit to the Office of Management and Budget a request for review of an information collection. RI 25–49, Verification of Full-Time School Attendance, is used to verify that adult student annuitants are entitled to payments. OPM must confirm that a full-time enrollment has been maintained.

Approximately 10,000 RI 25-49 forms are completed annually. Each form takes approximately 60 minutes to complete. The annual estimated burden is 10,000

Comments are particularly invited on: Whether this collection of information is necessary for the proper performance of functions of the Office of Personnel Management, and whether it will have practical utility;

-Whether our estimate of the public burden of this collection of information is accurate, and based on valid assumptions and methodology; and

-Ways in which we can minimize the burden of the collection of information on those who are to respond, through the use of appropriate technological collection techniques or other forms of information technology.

For copies of this proposal, please contact Mary Beth Smith-Toomey at (202) 606-8358, FAX (202) 418-3251 or via E-mail at *mbtoomey@opm.gov*. Please include a mailing address with your request.

DATES: Comments on this proposal should be received within 60 calendar days from the date of this publication. ADDRESSES: Send or deliver comments to Ronald W. Melton, Chief, Operations Support Division, Retirement and Insurance Service, U.S. Office of Personnel Management, 1900 E Street, NW, Room 3349A, Washington, DC 20415.

FOR INFORMATION REGARDING ADMINISTRATIVE COORDINATION CONTACT:

Donna G. Lease, Team Leader, Desktop Publishing & Printing Team, Budget and Administrative Services Division, (202) 606-0623.

Office of Personnel Management.

Kay Coles James,

Director.

[FR Doc. 02-9955 Filed 4-23-02; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6325-50-P

OFFICE OF PERSONNEL **MANAGEMENT**

Submission for OMB Review; **Comment Request for Reclearance of** a Revised Information Collection: RI 25 - 37

AGENCY: Office of Personnel

Management. **ACTION:** Notice.

SUMMARY: In accordance with the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (Pub. L. 104-13, May 22, 1995), this notice announces that the Office of Personnel Management (OPM) has submitted to the Office of Management and Budget a request for review of an information collection. RI 25-37, Evidence to Prove Dependency of a Child, is designed to collect sufficient information for OPM to determine whether the surviving child of a deceased federal employee is eligible to receive benefits as a dependent child.

Approximately 250 forms are completed annually. We estimate it takes approximately 60 minutes to assemble the needed documentation. The annual estimated burden is 250

For copies of this proposal, please contact Mary Beth Smith-Toomey at (202) 606-8358, FAX (202) 418-3251 or via E-mail at *mbtoomev@opm.gov*. Please include a mailing address with your request.

DATES: Comments on this proposal should be received within 30 calendar days from the date of this publication.

ADDRESSES: Send or deliver comments

Ronald Melton, Chief, Operations Support Division, Retirement and Insurance Service, U.S. Office of Personnel Management, 1900 E Street, NW, Room 3349A, Washington, DC 20415; and

Joseph Lackey, OPM Desk Officer, Office of Information & Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management & **Budget**, New Executive Office Building, NW, Room 3002, Washington, DC 20503.

FOR INFORMATION REGARDING ADMINISTRATIVE COORDINATION CONTACT:

Donna G. Lease, Team Leader, Forms Analysis and Design, Budget and Administrative Services Division, (202) 606-0623.

Office of Personnel Management.

Kay Coles James,

Director.

[FR Doc. 02-9954 Filed 4-23-02; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6325-50-P

OFFICE OF PERSONNEL **MANAGEMENT**

Excepted Service

AGENCY: Office of Personnel

Management. **ACTION:** Notice.

SUMMARY: This gives notice of positions placed or revoked under Schedule C in the excepted service, as required by Civil Service Rule VI, Exceptions from the Competitive Service.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Pam Shivery, Director, Washington Service Center, Employment Service (202) 606-1015.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Individual authorities established under Schedule C between March 1, 2002, and March 31, 2002, appear in the listing below. Future notices will be published on the fourth Tuesday of each month, or as soon as possible thereafter. A consolidated listing of all authorities as of June 30 will also be published.

Schedule C

The following Schedule C authorities were established during March 2002:

Council on Environmental Quality

Environmental Research Assistant to the Chief of Staff. Effective March 4, 2002

Department of Agriculture

Director of Advance to the Deputy Chief of Staff, Communications. Effective March 7, 2002.

Staff Assistant to the Administrator, Foreign Agriculture Service. Effective March 12, 2002.

Director, Legislative and Public Affairs Staff to the Deputy Under Secretary, Rural Development. Effective March 12, 2002.

Confidential Assistant to the Administrator, Foreign Agricultural Service. Effective March 12, 2002.

Confidential Assistant to the Administrator, Rural Business and Cooperative Service. Effective March 19, 2002.

Director of Speech Writing to the Director of Communications. Effective March 19, 2002.

Confidential Assistant to the Assistant Secretary for Congressional Relations. Effective March 21, 2002.

Confidential Assistant to the Director, Planning and Coordination. Effective March 21, 2002.

Special Assistant to the Administrator, Risk Management Agency. Effective March 28, 2002.

Department of the Air Force (DOD)

Special Assistant for Community Relations to the Special Assistant for Policy and Planning. Effective March 6, 2002

Department of Commerce

Special Assistant to the Executive Director, Office of Export Assistance and Business. Effective March 8, 2002.

Senior Policy Advisor to the Under Secretary for Oceans and Atmosphere. Effective March 8, 2002.

Press Secretary to the Director of Public Affairs. Effective March 19, 2002. Senior Counsel to the General Counsel. Effective March 19, 2002.

Director of Communications to the Assistant Secretary for Trade Development, International Trade Administration. Effective March 22, 2002.

Special Assistant to the Chief Financial Officer and Assistant Secretary for Administration. Effective March 22, 2002.

Congressional Affairs Specialist to the Director, Office of Legislative Affairs, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration. Effective March 22, 2002.

Policy Advisor to the Chief of Staff. Effective March 22, 2002.

Public Affairs Specialist to the Deputy Director of Public Affairs for Strategy. Effective March 22, 2002.

Deputy Communications Director to the Director of Communications, International Trade Administration. Effective March 25, 2002.

Deputy Director to the Director, Office of Business Liaison. Effective March 28,

Department of Defense

Confidential Assistant to the Executive Secretary, Senior Executive Council. Effective March 4, 2002.

Special Assistant (Communications) to the Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense (Legislative Affairs). Effective March 5, 2002.

Public Affairs Specialist to the Assistant Secretary of Defense (Public Affairs). Effective March 12, 2002.

Personal and Confidential Assistant to the Assistant to the Secretary of Defense for Nuclear and Chemical and Biological Defense Programs. Effective March 13, 2002.

Confidential Assistant to the Assistant Secretary of Defense (Force Management Policy). Effective March 20, 2002. Public Affairs Specialist to the Assistant Secretary of Defense (Public Affairs). Effective March 21, 2002.

Personal and Confidential Assistant to the Under Secretary of Defense (Comptroller). Effective March 21, 2002.

Special Assistant to the Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense (Legislative Affairs). Effective March 27, 2002.

Personal and Confidential Assistant to the Assistant Secretary of Defense for International Security Affairs. Effective March 27, 2002.

Special Assistant to the Director, Defense Research and Engineering. Effective March 27, 2002.

Special Assistant to the Principal Deputy Under Secretary of Defense, Office of the Comptroller. Effective March 29, 2002.

Public Affairs Specialist to the Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense for Public Affairs. Effective March 29, 2002.

Department of Education

Special Assistant (Executive Assistant) to the Assistant Secretary, Office of Intergovernmental and Interagency Affairs. Effective March 5, 2002.

Confidential Assistant to the Assistant Secretary for Vocational and Adult Education. Effective March 5, 2002.

Confidential Assistant to the Chief of Staff. Effective March 6, 2002.

Special Assistant to the Assistant Secretary for Vocational and Adult Education. Effective March 6, 2002.

Secretary's Regional Representative, Region X to the Deputy Assistant Secretary for Regional Services. Effective March 15, 2002.

Special Assistant to the Assistant Secretary for Postsecondary Education. Effective March 15, 2002.

Deputy Secretary's Regional Representative, Region I to the Deputy Assistant Secretary for Regional Services. Effective March 19, 2002.

Special Assistant to the Chief of Staff. Effective March 19, 2002.

Confidential Assistant to the Deputy Assistant Secretary, Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services. Effective March 26, 2002.

Special Assistant to the Deputy Secretary. Effective March 27, 2002.

Department of Energy

Policy Advisor to the Director, Office of Worker and Community Transition. Effective March 1, 2002.

Special Assistant to the Secretary of Energy. Effective March 1, 2002.

Special Assistant to the Assistant Secretary for Policy and International Affairs. Effective March 5, 2002. Special Assistant to the Assistant Secretary for Energy and Renewable Energy. Effective March 5, 2002.

Senior Advisor to the Executive Director for the Secretary of Energy Advisory Board. Effective March 11, 2002.

Chief of Staff to the Director, Office of Economic Impact and Diversity. Effective March 11, 2002.

Deputy Assistant Secretary, Senate Liaison to the Assistant Secretary for Congressional and Intergovernmental Affairs. Effective March 27, 2002.

Special Assistant for Intergovernmental Affairs to the Assistant Secretary for Environmental Management. Effective March 27, 2002.

Senior Advisor to the Assistant Secretary for Congressional and Intergovernmental Affairs. Effective March 29, 2002.

Advance and Trip Coordinator to the Director, Office of Scheduling and Advance. Effective March 29, 2002.

Department of Health and Human Services

Deputy Director of Intergovernmental Affairs (Operations) to the Director, Office of Intergovernmental Affairs. Effective March 20, 2002.

Deputy Director to the Director of the Center for Faith-Based and Community Initiatives. Effective March 26, 2002.

Secretary's Regional Representative to the Director of Intergovernmental Affairs. Effective March 27, 2002.

Special Assistant to the Executive Secretary, Office of the Secretary. Effective March 27, 2002.

Confidential Assistant (Advance) to the Director of Scheduling. Effective March 27, 2002.

Secretary's Regional Representative for Intergovernmental Affairs to the Director of Intergovernmental Affairs. Effective March 28, 2002.

Department of Housing and Urban Development

Secretary's Representative to the Deputy Secretary. Effective March 8, 2002.

Staff Assistant to the Assistant Secretary for Administration. Effective March 19, 2002.

Staff Assistant to the Director of Executive Scheduling. Effective March 19, 2002.

Special Assistant to the Chief Financial Officer. Effective March 19, 2002.

Staff Assistant to the Director, Center for Faith Based and Community Initiatives. Effective March 20, 2002.

Secretary's Representative to the Deputy Secretary. Effective March 27, 2002.

Principal Director of Executive Secretariat to the Assistant Secretary for Administration. Effective March 27, 2002.

Deputy Director to the Director of Faith Based and Community Initiatives. Effective March 27, 2002.

Department of Justice

Special Assistant to the Director, Violence Against Women Office, Office of Justice Programs. Effective March 1, 2002

Special Assistant to the Deputy Attorney General. Effective March 1, 2002

Associate Director and Counsel, Faith Based Task Force to the Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General, Office of Justice Programs. Effective March 1, 2002.

Special Assistant to the Director, Office of Domestic Preparedness, Office of Justice Programs. Effective March 1, 2002. Secretary (OA) to the United States Attorney, District of

Massachusetts. Effective March 1, 2002. Secretary (Office Automation) to the United States Attorney General's Office, District of Wyoming. Effective March 1, 2002.

Deputy Director to the Director, Office of Public Affairs. Effective March 11, 2002.

Counsel to the Associate Attorney General. Effective March 11, 2002.

Secretary (Office Automation) to the United States Attorney, Eastern District of Pennsylvania. Effective March 12, 2002.

Secretary (OA) to the United States Attorney, District of Delaware. Effective March 12, 2002.

Secretary (OA) to the Assistant United States Attorney, Western District of Oklahoma. Effective March 12, 2002.

Senior Counsel for Voting Reform to the Assistant Attorney General, Civil Rights Division. Effective March 12, 2002

Special Assistant to the Chairman, Foreign Claims Settlement Commission. Effective March 13, 2002.

Secretary (OA) to the United States Attorney, District of New Hampshire. Effective March 25, 2002.

Public Affairs Specialist to the Director, Office of Public Affairs. Effective March 27, 2002.

Department of Labor

Staff Assistant to the Secretary of Labor. Effective March 4, 2002.

Senior Legislative Officer to the Assistant Secretary for Congressional and Intergovernmental Affairs. Effective March 7, 2002.

Special Assistant to the Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs. Effective March 7, 2002. Special Assistant to the Director of Scheduling and Advance. Effective March 12, 2002.

Special Assistant to the Assistant Secretary for Administration and Management. Effective March 12, 2002.

Special Assistant to the Assistant Secretary, Pension and Welfare Benefits. Effective March 12, 2002.

Special Assistant to the Director of the Women's Bureau. Effective March 13,

Special Assistant to the Assistant Secretary for Occupational Safety and Health. Effective March 13, 2002.

Counselor to the Deputy Secretary. Effective March 13, 2002.

Research Assistant to the Assistant Secretary for Congressional and Intergovernmental Affairs. Effective March 15, 2002.

Special Assistant to the Assistant Secretary, Disability Employment Policy. Effective March 20, 2002.

Attorney-Advisor (Labor) to the Solicitor of Labor. Effective March 26, 2002

Secretary's Representative, San Francisco, CA to the Assistant Secretary for Congressional and Intergovernmental Affairs. Effective

March 26, 2002.

Special Assistant to the Director, Women's Bureau. Effective March 27, 2002. Special Assistant to the Chief Financial Officer. Effective March 27, 2002.

Special Assistant to the Assistant Secretary for Occupational Safety and Health. Effective March 27, 2002.

Department of State

Special Assistant to the Assistant Secretary, Bureau of East Asian and Pacific Affairs. Effective March 7, 2002.

Special Assistant to the Deputy Secretary of State. Effective March 7, 2002.

Supervisory Foreign Affairs Officer to the Deputy Office Director, Office to Monitor and Combat Traffic. Effective March 8, 2002.

Staff Assistant to the Assistant Secretary, Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs. Effective March 11, 2002.

Foreign Affairs Officer to the Director, Office to Monitor and Combat Trafficking in Persons. Effective March 15, 2002.

Program Officer to the Director, Office of International Visitors, Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs. Effective March 22, 2002.

Staff Assistant to the Under Secretary for Arms Control and International Security. Effective March 27, 2002.

Legislative Analyst to the Senior Legislative Analyst. Effective March 27, 2002. Foreign Affairs Research Analyst to the Assistant Secretary for Intelligence and Research. Effective March 29, 2002.

Public Affairs Specialist to the Assistant Secretary, Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs. Effective March 29, 2002.

Public Affairs Specialist to the Deputy Assistant Secretary, Bureau of Public Affairs. Effective March 29, 2002.

Supervisory Management Analyst to the Deputy Assistant Secretary for Logistics Management. Effective March 29, 2002.

Department of Transportation

Special Assistant to the Director, Office of Policy, Federal Highway Administration. Effective March 6, 2002.

Staff Assistant to the Administrator, Federal Highway Administration. Effective March 13, 2002.

Special Assistant to the Under Secretary for Transportation Security. Effective March 25, 2002.

Scheduling/Advance Assistant to the Director for Scheduling and Advance. Effective March 25, 2002.

Department of the Treasury

Special Assistant for Advance to the Director, Scheduling. Effective March 6, 2002.

Environmental Protection Agency

Director, Office of Regional Operations to the Associate

Administrator for Congressional and Intergovernmental Relations. Effective March 7, 2002.

Senior Advisor to the Assistant Administrator for International Activities. Effective March 7, 2002.

Special Assistant to the Associate Administrator for the Office of Communications, Education and Media Relations. Effective March 7, 2002.

Associate Regional Administrator to the Regional Administrator, Middle Atlantic Region. Effective March 7, 2002

Recycling Communications Advisor to the Deputy Director, Office of Solid Waste and Emergency Response. Effective March 11, 2002.

Policy Analyst to the Assistant Administrator, Office of Air and Radiation. Effective March 11, 2002.

Program Assistant to the Assistant Administrator for Air and Radiation. Effective March 28, 2002.

Federal Communications Commission

Deputy Director to the Director, Office of Legislative and Intergovernmental Affairs. Effective March 1, 2002.

Senior Advisor to the Director, Office of Legislative and Intergovernmental Affairs. Effective March 1, 2002.

Federal Emergency Management Agency

Staff Assistant (Scheduling) to the Director. Effective March 12, 2002. Special Assistant to the Director, Human Resources Division. Effective March 27, 2002.

General Services Administration

Director of External Affairs to the Associate Administrator for Communications. Effective March 5, 2002.

Deputy Associate Administrator for Communications to the Associate Administrator for Communications. Effective March 7, 2002.

Confidential Assistant to the Administrator. Effective March 19, 2002.

International Boundary and Water Commission, United States and Mexico

Confidential Assistant to the Commissioner, International Boundary and Water Commission, United States and Mexico. Effective March 22, 2002.

National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Writer-Editor to the Assistant Administrator for Public Affairs. Effective March 4, 2002.

Special Assistant to the Assistant Administrator for Legislative Affairs. Effective March 5, 2002.

Senior Policy Analyst to the Assistant Administrator for Public Affairs. Effective March 7, 2002.

Industrial Relations Specialist to the Assistant Administrator for External Affairs. Effective March 27, 2002.

Media Relations Specialist to the Assistant Administrator for Public Affairs. Effective March 27, 2002.

National Endowment for the Arts

Special Assistant to the Chairman of the National Endowment for the Arts. Effective March 19, 2002.

National Transportation Safety Board

Director of Government and Industry Affairs to the Chairman. Effective March 12, 2002.

Executive Assistant to the Chairman. Effective March 29, 2002.

Office of Management and Budget

Legislative Assistant to the Associate Director for Legislative Affairs. Effective March 13, 2002.

Office of National Drug Control Policy

Legislative Analyst to the Director, Office of Legislative Affairs. Effective March 18, 2002.

Special Assistant to the Director, Office of National Drug Control Policy. Effective March 27, 2002. Confidential Counsel to the Director, Office of National Drug Control Policy. Effective March 27, 2002.

Office of Personnel Management

Special Assistant to the Deputy Director. Effective March 13, 2002.

Office of the United States Trade Representative

Special Textile Negotiator to the United States Trade Representative. Effective March 25, 2002.

Overseas Private Investment Corporation

Confidential Assistant to the Chief of Staff, Effective March 29, 2002.

President's Commission on White House Fellowships

Education Director to the Executive Director, President's Commission of White House Fellowships. Effective March 19, 2002.

Selective Service System

Special Assistant to the Director of Selective Service. Effective March 27, 2002.

United States Tax Court

Secretary (Confidential Assistant) to the Judge. Effective March 26, 2002.

Authority: 5 U.S.C. 3301 and 3302; E.O. 10577, 3 CFR 1954–1958 Comp., P.218

Office of Personnel Management.

Kay Coles James,

Director.

[FR Doc. 02–9956 Filed 4–23–02; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6325–01–P

OFFICE OF PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT

Civilian Acquisition Workforce Personnel Demonstration Project; Department of Defense (DoD)

AGENCY: Office of Personnel Management (OPM).

ACTION: Notice of amendment to this demonstration to make employees in the top broadband level of their career path eligible to receive a "very high" overall contribution score (OCS) and to reduce the minimum rating period under the Contribution-based Compensation and Appraisal System (CCAS) to 90 calendar days.

SUMMARY: The Department of Defense (DoD), with the approval of OPM, may conduct a personnel demonstration project within DoD's civilian acquisition workforce and among those supporting personnel assigned to work directly with it. (See Section 4308 of the

National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 1996 (Pub. L. 104–106; 10 U.S.C.A. 1701 note), as amended by section 845 of the National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 1998 (Pub. L. 105–85)). This notice amends the project plan for this demonstration to (1) make employees in the top broadband level of their career path eligible to receive a "very high" overall contribution score (OCS) and (2) reduce the minimum rating period under the Contribution-based Compensation and Appraisal System (CCAS) to 90 consecutive calendar days.

DATES: This amendment is effective upon publication of this notice.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: DoD: Anthony D. Echols, Civilian Acquisition Workforce Personnel Demonstration Project, 2001 North Beauregard Street, Suite 750, Alexandria, VA 22311, 703–681–3553. OPM: Mary Lamary, U.S. Office of Personnel Management, 1900 E Street NW., Room 7460, Washington, DC 20415, 202–606–2820.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

1. Background

OPM approved and published the project plan for the Civilian Acquisition Workforce Personnel Demonstration Project in the Federal Register on January 8, 1999 (Volume 64, Number 5, part VII). An amendment was published in the May 21, 2001, Federal Register, Volume 66, Number 98 to (1) correct discrepancies in the list of occupational series included in the project and (2) authorize managers to offer a buy-in to Federal employees entering the project after initial implementation. This demonstration project involves hiring and appointment authorities, broadbanding, simplified classification, a contribution-based compensation and appraisal system, revised reduction-inforce procedures, academic degree and certificate training, and sabbaticals.

2. Overview

To recognize high contributors, the project plan incorporates "very high" scores for employees who are capped at the top of their broadband level. Each career path has a different "very high" score, as follows: 115 for Business Management and Technical Management Professional, 95 for Technical Management Support, and 70 for Administrative Support.

The project plan reserves "very high" scores for employees whose pay rate is at the maximum for their broadband level. Employees with lower pay rates are not eligible to receive the "very high" score that could place them in the